Action Arising

out of resolutions from the 2010 AGM

Numbers correspond to resolutions from the minutes of the 2010 AGM, found on page 109.

RESOLUTION		ACTION/STATUS	
[9]	That FPSE donate \$2,000 for Haiti relief to the Canadian Red Cross.	Done.	
[10]	That FPSE endorse the CLC's Pension Campaign.	Ongoing.	
[13]	That FPSE join the 2010 BCFL public sector campaign <i>Cuts Cost You</i> More, Public Services Pay You Back.	Ongoing.	
[22]	That FPSE locals be strongly encouraged to hold public forums to discuss the Israeli bombing, invasion, and blockade of Gaza in the December 2008 - January 2009 period.	Referred to locals.	
[17]	That FPSE sponsor a lunch during the Education International Higher Education Week World Congress in September, 2010.	Done.	
[22]	That FPSE work with and contribute to the BC Federation of Labour's Young Workers' Program to provide curriculum and resources on the benefits of unionization.	Referred to PSLOC.	
[23]	That FPSE work with the Canadian Federation of Students to develop curriculum and resources on workplace rights and the benefits of unionization.	Referred to PSLOC.	
[28]	That FPSE develop a strategic campaign to advance equity for non- regular faculty and that the campaign be directed towards institutions, government, students and the public. The purpose of the campaign shall be to build support for the long term bargaining objectives of FPSE and member locals related to non-regular faculty.	Ongoing.	
[31]	That FPSE work with the BC Federation of Labour for the reinstatement of loss of earnings pensions.	Raised on the floor at BC Fed convention.	
[32]	That FPSE work with the BC Federation of Labour to help them undertake a campaign that cancer prevention is a public health issue, with particular emphasis on environment and occupational factors.	Raised on the floor at BC Fed convention.	
[33]	That FPSE work with the BC Federation of Labour to create a network of progressive health and safety researchers with the necessary academic credentials and experience to draft and engage in research funding that is available from WorkSafe BC.	Raised on the floor at BC Fed convention.	
[35]	That FPSE sponsor a conference on shared governance during the 2010/11 year, with enabling support for the attendance of up to four representatives from each local.	Done.	

[39]	That FPSE continue to urge the Federal government to restore full funding to First Nations University.	Done.
[40]	That FPSE develop a strategic campaign, called What's In It For You? to revitalize membership participation at the local level to sustain and rebuild our core strength and promote our values.	Ongoing.
[42]	That FPSE write a letter to the Minister of Justice and to the Provincial Attorney General asking for a national inquiry into missing/murdered aboriginal women.	Done.
[43]	That FPSE provide a \$1000 donation to the Urban Native Youth Association in their continued support of aboriginal youth in the Downtown Eastside.	Done.
[44]	That FPSE write a letter to the appropriate Federal Ministry opposing the funding cuts to the Highway of Tears Task Force.	Done.